

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1963-05-28

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

XXIA/55
58 7 93
2078
May 28, 1963

Dear Roger, -

as you may have heard I am very busy editing the second volume of my father's "Selected Letters". In one of these he speaks of the "formerly existing English publishing house of Secker & Warburg" adding that both Secker & Warburg were now presiding over their own separate firms. I wonder whether Mr. Secker ever owned his own publishing house after he left "Secker & Warburg", and if so, what name his firm had. Also: are you Freddy's official associate or just what is your status at "Secker & Warburg"? Wherever I can. I wish to be meticulously exact in my "annotations" which is why I am bothering you. You will forgive me, won't you ?

I've been a rather illish young woman for these past 3 years - owing to a silly bone complaint which caused me to have two major operations and from which I don't seem quite capable of recovering. Never mind, though. It's always the heads of some bones which are involved and not thus far the head proper.

Much true love to you
from ever yours
affectionately,

